Abdullah Bin Ahmed

Lecturer

Institute of Geographical Information Systems

Bin Nadeem Associate, No. 89, Street 19, Race Course Road, Westridge, Rawalpindi

Email: abdullahbinahmed@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Abdullah Bin Ahmed is working as Lecturer in the Institute of Geographical Information Systems. Dr. Abdullah Bin Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Construction Engineering and Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan BE in Civil Engineering NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2020 - 2023
	2012 - 2016
Experience	
Lecturer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2024- Present
Lecturer NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2024 - 2024
Team Lead Asset Integrity Engineer Softoo Pvt. Ltd. , 205 Korang Road, I10/3, Islamabad	2023 - 2024
Asst. Manager	2016 - 2017